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May 14, 2021 Harnett County Government Complex

307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Jose Torres Lillington, NC 27546
324 Grand Hill PL.

ph: 910-893-7547

Holly Spri N 4
olly Springs, NC 27540 fax: 910-893-9371

Ginger Summer

W.S. Architects
3305-109 Durham Dr.
Raleigh, NC 27603

RE: Mi Cancun
Dear Mr. Torres and Ms. Summer,

A plan review was received by this office concerning the construction of the above
referenced facility. The plans and specifications submitted are approved with the
following comments:

Changes to equipment specifications and plan are approved as per conversations with
Ginger through email and by phone. Approved changes are moving the dirty staging rack
closer to the dump sink, a solid top version of the dirty glassware staging rack, bar ice bin
shall have a lid, wire shelf to replace speed rack, two door worktop refrigerator to replace
condiment cooler in prep room and provide a self-closure on sliding window in bar.

Food equipment shall comply with 4-205.10 Food Equipment, Certification and
Classification of the North Carolina Food Code Manual.

Any changes deviating from this approval shall be approved by Environmental Health.

Any item not shown on the plans or referenced above will be required to comply with

15A NCAC 18A .2600, “Rules Governing the Food Protection and Sanitation of Food Service
Establishments” and “The North Carolina Food Code Manual” . This review does not cover
any other aspects of construction regulated by other jurisdictions.

If you require further assistance, please call 910-893-7547.

Jamie Turlington, REHS )
Environmental Health Section
Harnett County Health Dept.
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